
From: Dayle.Robertson 

Sent: February 16, 2024 1:08 PM 

To: Krysten.Johnson 

CC: Scott.Whitehead 

Subject: RE: Dawson Bridge 

 

 
Hi Krysten,  
 
I scanned through the 2018-19 to 2023-24 public capital plans and none of them contain a Dawson Bridge project 
or mention.  
 
Just in case it’s useful - I did find mentions of bridges due for replacement including “the Klondike River Bridge 
near Dawson City” in the 2020-21 and 2021-22 plans. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Dayle 
 
 
 

From: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 12:43 PM 
To: Scott.Whitehead <Scott.Whitehead@yukon.ca>; Dayle.Robertson <Dayle.Robertson@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Dawson Bridge 
 
Hi Scott/Dayle, 
 
Can you tell me if the Dawson Bridge was ever included in the 5 year capital plan? If so, which year? Thanks! 
 

 

Krysten Johnson 

Manager, Communications and Public Relations 

Highways and Public Works | Corporate Services 

T 867-332-4847| W-3P | Yukon.ca 
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Stuart Bonell 
sbonell@chonfm.com 
www.chonfm.com 
Northern Native Broadcast Yukon 
News Reporter – CHON-FM News Department 
2237-2nd Ave, Unit 260 
Whitehorse, YT, Y1A0K7 
News Department: +1 (867) 668-6851 

  
  

 
“With acknowledgment that I live, work and play in the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council here in 
Whitehorse, Yukon Territory!” 
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From: Richard.Gorczyca 

Sent: February 14, 2024 4:05 PM 

To: Catherine.Harwood; Victoria.Zeppa 

CC: Richelle.MacIntosh 

Subject: RE: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge??? 

Attachments: NTCF - NKH AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT.pdf 

 

 
Amended NKH agreement attached. 
 

Other key dates FYI: 

• Scope change request to swap Yukon River Bridge in Dawson City for Nisutlin Bay Bridge made in March 2022, 
approved by federal Minster in June 2022 

• NKH amended agreement signed on May 9, 2023 

• NBB agreement signed on September 14, 2023 

 
 

 

Richard J. Gorczyca 

Assistant Deputy Minister |  

Highways and Public Works | Transportation |  

C 867-336-1080 | Yukon.ca 

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council. 

 
 

From: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:59 PM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richelle.MacIntosh <Richelle.MacIntosh@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge??? 
 
Thanks 
 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:59 PM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richelle.MacIntosh <Richelle.MacIntosh@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge??? 
 

It went to NBB. Adam is preparing the timeline for background. The updated agreement was signed last spring. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:50:47 PM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richelle.MacIntosh <Richelle.MacIntosh@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge???  
  
And the Transport Canada website wasn’t updated either.   
  
Richard – are you sure it went to NBB? I thought it went to ENIWA? 
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From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:49 PM 
To: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richelle.MacIntosh <Richelle.MacIntosh@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge??? 
  
The original approved submission to Canada under the NTCF included an allocation for the Dawson City 
Bridge.  About a year and a half ago, we updated the agreement to divert funding from the Dawson Bridge to 
support federal allocations on the Nisutlin Bay Bridge.  
  
Speculating here, but it may be simply that briefing materials were not updated to reference this change. 
  

 

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

  
  
From: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:45 PM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richelle.MacIntosh <Richelle.MacIntosh@yukon.ca>; Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge??? 
  
Hi Richard,  
  
I know your team is working on several fronts regarding this issue. Can you please also provide a few bullets to respond 
to the Ministerial Request as described below? 
  
Thank you,  
 
Victoria 
  

 
From: Elisha.Sidoun 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 1:19:20 PM 
To: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Ministerial request: PM Trudeau about Dawson Bridge???  
  
Hi Victoria  
PM Trudeau spoke today at parliament and said we are building a bridge over the Yukon River in Dawson.  
What could have led to this? 
Thanks 
e 
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From: Aldous.Sperl 

Sent: February 15, 2024 9:07 AM 

To: Victoria.Zeppa 

CC: Richard.Gorczyca; Krysten.Johnson 

Subject: FW: Yukon Party news release from yesterday  

 

 
Hey Victoria and Richard,  
 
Just an FYI – YP release came out yesterday calling on our Minister to “assure Yukoners that the territorial government 
will continue to invest in new roads and highways and tell the federal government the Yukon needs money from Ottawa 
to make this happen”  
 
This is in response to Minister Gibault saying the Federal government will stop investing  in large road projects. Which 
then triggered yesterday’s federal QP where the Prime Minister mentioned building a bridge in Dawson.  
 
Just wanted you to be aware. We’re not actioning anything here yet.  
 
 
 

 

Aldous Sperl (he/him) 
Director 

Highways and Public Works | Policy, Communications and First Nation Relations 

T 867-332-3833 | W-3P I Yukon.ca 

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 
Kwäch’än Council. 

 

From: Philippe.Morin <Philippe.Morin@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:58 AM 
To: Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>; Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Yukon Party news release from yesterday  
 
Hello  
 
As mentioned this morning here is the Feb 14 Yukon Party news release: 
 
News Releases (yukonpartycaucus.ca)  
 
"The comments from the federal minister are quite frankly shocking and once again show the Liberals are out of 
touch with rural and northern communities,” said Highways and Public Works Critic Stacey Hassard. “The 
territorial Liberals need to immediately clarify with their federal cousins what this means for the Yukon. How would 
it affect roads identified in the Resource Gateway Project or new projects to improve our highway system? There 
are many reasons for new road projects, including safety, access to critical minerals, and the continued 
development of the North.” 
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Philippe Morin (he/him) 

Digital Communications Coordinator 

Highways and Public Works 

867-332-4999 

  

I respectfully acknowledge that I work on the traditional territories 

of the Ta’an Kwäch’än and Kwanlin Dün First Nations. 
 

nks: 
PW on Facebook 
PW on Yukonnect 
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From: Richard.Gorczyca 

Sent: February 15, 2024 9:25 AM 

To: Catherine.Harwood 

CC: Victoria.Zeppa; Katie.Munroe 

Subject: FW: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  

Attachments: NTCF - NKH AGREEMENT_2019.pdf; NTCF - NKH AMENDED AND RESTATED 

AGREEMENT_2021.pdf; FW: NTCF: Arctic & Northern Call | Approval-In-Principle (4-002R) | Government 

of Yukon | North Klondike Highway Corridor Strategic Upgrades – Phase 2; NTCF - NISUTLIN BAY 

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - MILESTONE AGREEMENT.pdf; 2024-02-15 NTCF North Klondike and 

Dawson Bridge.docx 

 

 
Catherine, 
 
Please see the fact-checked version of the information note and agreement copies.  I left Adam’s comments in the 
document as they add some context. 
 
I will send an email to Stephanie Hebert this morning and will forward to you after its sent. 
 
Regards,  
 

 

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

 
 

From: Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:14 AM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  
 
See revised note and agreement copies. 
 

From: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:58 AM 
To: Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  
 
Morning Katie, 

 
Updated note attached, along with the following agreements: 

• NKH Agreement (2019) 

• NKH Phase 2 Approval in Principle (2021 email) 

• NKH Amended and Restated Agreement (2023) 

• NBB Milestone Agreement (2023) 

 
Adam 
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From: Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 7:29 PM 
To: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 6:55:39 PM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl 
<Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  
  
Catherine, 
  
I’ve attached a draft note with information that my team will still need to verify ahead of your meeting 
tomorrow.  Please let me know if this is in the ball park. 
  
Katie, 
  
As discussed via text, please review the materials, fact check and provide additional information requested in the 
comments before 10AM tomorrow, preferably sooner. 
  
Aldous, 
  
I am sharing this draft with you to help inform any communications materials related to this topic. 
  
  
Thanks all, 
  
  

 

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
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From: Adam.Luciano 

Sent: July 27, 2021 9:34 AM 

To: Andrea.Carrigan 

Subject: FW: NTCF: Arctic & Northern Call | Approval-In-Principle (4-002R) | Government of Yukon | North 

Klondike Highway Corridor Strategic Upgrades – Phase 2 

 

 
FYI 

 

From: National Trade Corridor Fund / Fonds national des corridors commerciaux (TC) <TC.NTCF-FNCC.TC@tc.gc.ca>  
Sent: July 27, 2021 8:10 AM 
To: Paul.Murchison <Paul.Murchison@yukon.ca>; Amanda.Price <Amanda.Price@yukon.ca> 
Subject: NTCF: Arctic & Northern Call | Approval-In-Principle (4-002R) | Government of Yukon | North Klondike Highway 
Corridor Strategic Upgrades – Phase 2 
 

*** External email: Do not click on links or attachments except from trusted senders. *** 

****************************************************************************************** 

Good day, 
  
We are pleased to inform you that the North Klondike Highway Corridor Strategic Upgrades – Phase 2 project (the 
‘Project’) submitted by Government of Yukon, Department of Highways and Public Works (Transportation Engineering 

Branch (the ‘Recipient’) has received approval in principle for funding under the National Trade Corridors Fund (NTCF) – 
Arctic and Northern Call for Proposals.  
  
At this time, we ask that you do not communicate this information outside of your organization, in anticipation of a 
Ministerial announcement. We are sharing this news with you in advance of a formal announcement to ensure that you 
may begin preparatory work. This news will also be shared with the Minister’s cabinet colleagues. 
  
It is important to note that project costs incurred before a Contribution Agreement (CA) is signed with Transport Canada (TC) 
are not eligible for reimbursement under the NTCF program.  A project manager has been assigned to your project and will 
be in touch with you shortly to start working on an agreement.   
  
This communication does not constitute formal approval of the Project by the Government of Canada (GoC), which will only 
be effective when the Government signs the CA to fund the Project. We are providing this information to initiate the 
development of the CA and to assist you in your planning. Once signed, the contribution agreement represents the formal 
federal commitment to the Project. 
 
Federal funding of the Project from the NTCF will be up to 75 percent of total eligible project costs, to a maximum federal 
contribution of $135,000,000 under this program. Canadian government funding for this Project from all sources (i.e., federal, 
municipal, provincial, and territorial) cannot exceed 100 percent of the Project’s total eligible costs. 
  
As we move to the CA stage, the following conditions will apply: 
  

• No costs incurred before the last party signs the CA will be considered eligible for reimbursement;  

• Regardless of the outcome of any of the project tendering processes, all ineligible costs, cost increases or overruns, and 
any costs related to the ongoing operation and maintenance of the Project, will be the responsibility of the Recipient; 

• The Recipient and the GoC will work to complete a CA in a timely manner. To that end, you are asked to provide any 
additional project details (e.g., scope and cost details) requested by TC in a timely fashion; and 

• For capital infrastructure projects, the GoC cannot contribute more than 15 percent of its funding towards non-capital 
or “soft costs”. These costs include planning and assessment costs specified in the CA, such as those related to 

0071



environmental planning, surveying, engineering, architectural supervision, testing, and management consulting 
services. 

  
As your Project is being approved in principle on the basis of the information in your comprehensive proposal, please notify 
TC as soon as possible, in writing, should you expect delays of more than six months in either the start or completion date. 
  
  
We look forward to working with you to complete the project approval process and to deliver a successful project. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
The NTCF Team 
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Information Note  

Dawson River Crossing Statement 
in House of Commons 

Highways and 
Public Works 

 

Department of Highways and Public Works Date prepared: February 14, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Background Dawson River Crossing: 

• In spring and summer of 2023, the Government of Yukon collected 
feedback from Dawson residents on the current methods of crossing 
the Yukon River and what is important to them when planning for the 
future of this crossing. 

• During the engagement, approximately 600 residents provided 
feedback via online survey and public open houses.  

• The feedback collected will help guide Government of Yukon staff in 
discussions on the future of the Yukon River crossing in Dawson City. 
Engagement with impacted communities, First Nations, stakeholders 
and audiences will continue as the project progresses. 

• Currently, Yukoners rely on the George Black Ferry and the ice bridge 
to cross the Yukon River in Dawson.  

• The George Black Ferry typically operates between May and October. 
Ice bridge construction begins in mid-December. This is dependent on 
environmental conditions.   

• This means that twice a year there is a gap in service affecting 
residents of West Dawson, including the ability to access emergency 
services.  
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From: Catherine.Harwood 

Sent: February 15, 2024 10:20 AM 

To: Kim.Stavert 

CC: Richard.Gorczyca; Elisha.Sidoun; Victoria.Zeppa 

Subject: FW: NTCF - requests to update TC's website 

Attachments: RE: [EXT] FOR SIGNATURE - NTCF North Klondike Highway Reconstruction and Strategic 

Upgrades - Amended and Restated Agreement; RE: NTCF - Website Update - Government of Yukon 

(ENWIA); [EXT] RE: [External/Externe]: NTCF website update - Yukon projects 

 

 
As promised. 
 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:59 AM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca>; Paityn.Mountain <Paityn.Mountain@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW: NTCF - requests to update TC's website 

 
See attached,  
 
We requested updates to the website on 3 separate occasions that are documented via email.   
- July 12, 2022 
- April 18, 2023 
- October 5, 2023 
 
 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:55 AM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: NTCF - requests to update TC's website 

 
See below 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:54:37 AM 
To: Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca> 
Subject: NTCF - requests to update TC's website  
  
Hi Katie, 
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I’ve found three separate email requests to Transport Canada to update their website in July 2022, April 2023 and 
October 2023. I’ve attached the emails with responses. 
  
Not sure how much we need to dwell on this, but I’m certain there have been some verbal requests at AMC meetings 

over the past 18 months, but we are still missing minutes from TC for those meetings.  
  
  
  

 

Adam Luciano 
Manager, Planning and Programming 
Highways and Public Works | Transportation Engineering Branch 
867-633-7943 

  
  

0108



From: Sullivan, Diane (TC/TC) 

Sent: April 19, 2023 6:43 AM 

To: Adam.Luciano; Khan, Maria (AHSF) (TC/TC) 

CC: Nouhi, Mohamed (TC/TC); Lamoureux, Makenzie (TC/TC); Andrea.Carrigan 

Subject: RE: [EXT] FOR SIGNATURE - NTCF North Klondike Highway Reconstruction and Strategic 

Upgrades - Amended and Restated Agreement 

 

 
Hi Adam, 
 
Yes we can certainly work with Comms once we have approval of the amendment to update the site.  
 
Many thanks  
 
Diane  
 

From: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 7:19 PM 
To: Sullivan, Diane (TC/TC) <diane.sullivan@tc.gc.ca>; Khan, Maria (AHSF) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Nouhi, Mohamed (TC/TC) <mohamed.nouhi@tc.gc.ca>; Lamoureux, Makenzie (TC/TC) 
<makenzie.lamoureux@tc.gc.ca>; Andrea.Carrigan <Andrea.Carrigan@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FOR SIGNATURE - NTCF North Klondike Highway Reconstruction and Strategic Upgrades - Amended 
and Restated Agreement 
 
Thanks Diane. Once the agreement is signed, could we have the NTCF website updated? It still includes a bullet about a 

new bridge in Dawson City that should be removed.  
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From: Sullivan, Diane (TC/TC) <diane.sullivan@tc.gc.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:56 AM 
To: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>; Khan, Maria (AHSF) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca> 
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
  
Great news, thanks so much! 
  
We’ll move this up the line on our end accordingly. 
  
Cheers 
  
Diane  
  

From: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: Khan, Maria (AHSF) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Sullivan, Diane (TC/TC) <diane.sullivan@tc.gc.ca>; Nouhi, Mohamed (TC/TC) <mohamed.nouhi@tc.gc.ca>; 
Lamoureux, Makenzie (TC/TC) <makenzie.lamoureux@tc.gc.ca>; Andrea.Carrigan <Andrea.Carrigan@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FOR SIGNATURE - NTCF North Klondike Highway Reconstruction and Strategic Upgrades - Amended 
and Restated Agreement 
  
Good afternoon Maria, 
  
Please find attached the agreement signed by HPW Minister Clarke. 
  
Adam 
  
  

 

Adam Luciano 
Manager, Planning and Programming 
Highways and Public Works | Transportation Engineering Branch 
867-633-7943 

  
  

From: Khan, Maria (AHSF) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca>  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 7:27 AM 
To: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Sullivan, Diane (TC/TC) <diane.sullivan@tc.gc.ca>; Nouhi, Mohamed (TC/TC) <mohamed.nouhi@tc.gc.ca>; 
Lamoureux, Makenzie (TC/TC) <makenzie.lamoureux@tc.gc.ca>; Andrea.Carrigan <Andrea.Carrigan@yukon.ca> 
Subject: [EXT] FOR SIGNATURE - NTCF North Klondike Highway Reconstruction and Strategic Upgrades - Amended and 
Restated Agreement 
Importance: High 
  
Good morning Adam, 
  
I am pleased to inform you that the Amended and Restated Agreement for the NTCF North Klondike Highway 
Reconstruction and Strategic Upgrades project is now ready for signature. The contribution agreement includes both 
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Phase One and Phase Two, and, as part of their approval, the scope change requests (attached) to expand the Phase 
One limits from km 646 to km 716 and remove the Dawson Bridge from the Phase Two scope of work.  
  
I have attached both a PDF copy so you can reference the finalized version of the document, as well as an editable word 
document so you can modify the signature blocks if needed. 
  
Do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.   
  
Best, 
  

Maria N Khan (she/elle) 
Program Officer 
Transportation and Infrastructure Programs (North) 
Transport Canada 
Maria.n.Khan@tc.gc.ca  Please use this e-mail address 
Tel. : (613) 314-9566 
  
Agente de programmes 
Programmes d’infrastructure et de transport (Nord) 
Transports Canada 
Maria.n.Khan@tc.gc.ca  SVP utilisez ce courriel 
Tél. : (613) 314-9566 
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From: Sullivan, Diane (TC/TC) 

Sent: July 12, 2022 1:40 PM 

To: Adam.Luciano 

CC: Andrea.Carrigan; Khan, Maria (AHSF) (TC/TC) 

Subject: RE: NTCF - Website Update - Government of Yukon (ENWIA) 

 

 

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIÉ 

 

Hi Adam 

 

I understand that the announcement for this project is planned for later this month.  The NTCF website will be 

updated at the end of July with all projects announced this month and those from the end of June.  

 

Regarding your other question about the NTCF project number, the CPP number would not be relevant 

anymore.  Once the CA is developed, a number will be created for the project/ agreement which would be 

referenced in SIS also.   

 

Diane  

 

From: Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 1:34 PM 

To: Sullivan, Diane <diane.sullivan@tc.gc.ca>; Khan, Maria (AHSF) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca> 

Cc: Andrea.Carrigan@yukon.ca 

Subject: RE: NTCF - Website Update - Government of Yukon (ENWIA) 

 

Hi Diane and Maria, 

 

I checked the NTCF project website and noticed that it has not been updated yet. Do you have a timeline for 

this? Our Comms team is planning some communications for the project. 

 

Also, I noticed a few corrections for the existing text (snip below). 
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Another question: Is there an NTCF project number that we should reference? I know that the CPP was 

assigned 3-170R, but I’m not sure if this number is still relevant moving forward. 

 

 

 

From: Sullivan, Diane <diane.sullivan@tc.gc.ca>  

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:49 PM 

To: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>; Andrea.Carrigan <Andrea.Carrigan@yukon.ca> 
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Cc: Khan, Maria (AHSF) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca> 

Subject: NTCF - Website Update - Government of Yukon (ENWIA) 

 

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIÉ 

 

Good afternoon Adam and Andrea,  

 

This email is to inform you that Transport Canada is updating the National Trade Corridors Fund (NTCF) 

website on Monday, June 13, 2022. We wanted to take this opportunity to let you know that your project under 

the NTCF Continuous Call for the Erik Nielsen Whitehorse International Airport Improvement Program will be 

posted on our NTCF website Projects funded by the National Trade Corridors Fund. 

 

As with all approved NTCF projects, this update will inform the public that your project has received funding 

and the disclosed information will include the project name, the recipient name, a short project description and 

the amount of federal funding approved for the project. Our website is updated regularly, and this will allow 

you to speak publicly about your project.  

 

The Minister of Transport may still make public announcements for your project over the summer months, 

however no exact date and time has been confirmed at the moment.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.   

 

Diane M. Sullivan, M.Sc. 

Manager | Gestionnaire  

Transportation and Infrastructure Programs (North) | Programme d'infrastructure de transport (Nord) 

Transport Canada | Transports Canada 

330 Sparks Street, Tower C, Ottawa ON | 330 rue Sparks, Tour C, Ottawa ON 

Telephone | Téléphone : 819-921-2933 (mobile) 

Diane.Sullivan@tc.gc.ca 

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada 
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service restrictions that 
would obstruct the fluidity 
of Canadian trade on an 
inter-provincial trade 
corridor 

 
I’ve followed-up again with the team, and hoping these changes will be reflected soon. Let me know if you have any 
other questions or concerns in the meantime. 
 
Best, 
 
Maria 
 

From: Adam.Luciano <Adam.Luciano@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2023 5:09 PM 
To: Khan, Maria (AHSF) (TC/TC) <Maria.N.khan@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Andrea.Carrigan <Andrea.Carrigan@yukon.ca> 
Subject: [External/Externe]: NTCF website update - Yukon projects 
 
Hi Maria, can we update the information on the NTCF website related to the Yukon projects? The information is very out 

of date. 
 

Projects funded by the National Trade Corridors Fund (canada.ca) 
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Adam Luciano 
Manager, Planning and Programming 
Highways and Public Works | Transportation Engineering Branch 
867-633-7943 
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From: Hébert, Stephanie (she,her | elle,la) (TC/TC) 

Sent: February 15, 2024 10:32 AM 

To: Richard.Gorczyca 

CC: Paityn.Mountain; LaRocque, Joshua (TC/TC); Deslauriers, Nathalie (TC/TC) 

Subject: [EXT] RE: [External/Externe]: RE: NTCF Funding Referenced in House of Commons 

 

 

UNCLASSIFIED / NON CLASSIFIÉ 
 
Hi, 
 
Thanks for closing the loop on this. 
 
Stephanie 
 

Stephanie Hébert (she/her/elle) 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Programs 
Transport Canada / Government of Canada 
stephanie.hebert@tc.gc.ca  / Cell: 819-230-1997  
 
Sous-ministre adjointe, Programmes 
Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada 
stephanie.hebert@tc.gc.ca / Cell: 819-230-1997 
 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: Hébert, Stephanie (she,her | elle,la) (TC/TC) <stephanie.hebert@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Paityn.Mountain <Paityn.Mountain@yukon.ca> 
Subject: [External/Externe]: RE: NTCF Funding Referenced in House of Commons 
 
Hi Stephanie,  
 
I received an update this morning that both Ministers exchanged texts last night and there may not be a meeting 
set for today.  I just wanted you to be aware. 
 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: Hébert, Stephanie (she,her | elle,la) (TC/TC) <stephanie.hebert@tc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Paityn.Mountain <Paityn.Mountain@yukon.ca> 
Subject: NTCF Funding Referenced in House of Commons 
 
Hi Stephanie, 
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I understand that there was reference made to the NTCF program in the House of Commons yesterday by the 
PM,  specifically referring to the Dawson City Bridge.  While this project was included in our original funding 
application under the NTCF North Klondike Highway Reconstruction and Strategic Upgrades 2 project, a revision 
to the agreement re-directing funds to other Yukon projects was finalized on May 9, 2023.  I’ve attached a copy of 
this agreement for reference. 
 
I believe that Minister Clarke has set a time today to raise this with Minister Rodriguez.  I wanted to flag this for you 
for possible updates to briefing materials.  If you would like to discuss further, please feel free to contact me at the 
number below. 
 
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

Sent: February 15, 2024 11:01 AM 

To: Krysten.Johnson; Katie.Munroe; Aldous.Sperl; Carla.Bohman 

CC: Nathalie.Dugas; Victoria.Zeppa 

Subject: Re: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding 

 

 

Sounds good, thanks! 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:00:26 AM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl 
<Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Nathalie.Dugas <Nathalie.Dugas@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding  

  

Sorry Richard, this is just the doc Katie was looking for in her last email. We are working on a message box 

now to address incoming media request and other potential questions. Stay tuned!  

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:57:01 AM 
To: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl 
<Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Nathalie.Dugas <Nathalie.Dugas@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding  

  
Krysten, Is this supposed to be the message box?  It looks like an engagement plan.  The engagement plan cites 
the Major Projects Unit and Robin Chambers.  Robin is on a secondment outside of YG for 2 years. 
  

 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca 
<Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Nathalie.Dugas <Nathalie.Dugas@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding 
  
Hi all – here’s the final DM approved version.  
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Krysten Johnson 
867-332-4847 
  

From: Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman 
<Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Nathalie.Dugas <Nathalie.Dugas@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa 
<Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding 
  
The final version of this would have been routed up to the DM for approval last winter, before the engagement 
happened.  
From the draft attached, there is info as to why the engagement was being planned. Aldous – if your team 
could find the DM approved note in Proof that might help.  
  
From: Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca>; Katie.Munroe 
<Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Nathalie.Dugas <Nathalie.Dugas@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa 
<Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding 
  
Thx Richard + Carly.  
  
I believe the other ‘highway infrastructure’ was for elements of the intelligent transportation system.  
  
I’ve also asked Carly to work on a message box tomorrow morning for the follow-up questions that may come about if 
the engagement we did on the Dawson Crossing was linked to this funding application. 
  
I think it should try and provide messaging on questions like: 

• Was the original engagement planned because of this funding? 
• Why was funding reallocated away from the bridge? 
• Why we did the engagement on the crossing happen if there was no funding? 
• Are we applying for other federal funding to support a future Dawson crossing? 

  
Victoria – our messaging should be coming to the DMO this evening on this. The reporter’s deadline is tomorrow 
afternoon so there’s no immediate rush but I think this may cause a bit of a stir so I’m trying to be as proactive as 
possible. Cab comms has also been looped in and we have told them we will get them our approved DM messaging 
tomorrow. We can touch base in the morning about the best approach here.  
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:22 PM 
To: Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca>; Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding 
  
Carly, see my attached edits.  We need to fact check the first reference to 2022.  I think it should be earlier.   
  
Cc’ing Katie for help here. 
  

 

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

  
  

From: Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:00 PM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Messaging about Dawson Bridge funding 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Richard, 
  
Please see attached regarding messaging about the Dawson Bridge funding. We have so far received one media 
request about it from CHON FM who is hoping for a response by 4 pm tomorrow. 
  
  
  
Thanks, 
Carly  
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Carly Bohman (she/her) 
Communications Analyst 
Highways and Public Works | Corporate Services 
T | C 867-332-1132 | Yukon.ca 
  

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 
Kwäch’än Council. I also recognize and respect all of Yukon’s original peoples and their Traditional Territories.  
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From: Richard.Gorczyca 

Sent: February 15, 2024 11:58 AM 

To: Catherine.Harwood; Kim.Stavert 

CC: Elisha.Sidoun; Victoria.Zeppa 

Subject: RE: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  

 

 
Will do.  It’s a great group. 
 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:55 AM 
To: Kim.Stavert <Kim.Stavert@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Elisha.Sidoun <Elisha.Sidoun@yukon.ca>; Victoria.Zeppa 
<Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: 2024-02-14 NTCF North Klondike and Dawson Bridge  

 
You are very welcome! It is a great team. 
Richard, please thank Katie and Adam for us. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Kim.Stavert <Kim.Stavert@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:52:02 AM 
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
  
Thank you to the team for your work to gather the information on this one. 
  
Much appreciated, 
Kim 
  

 

Kim Stavert 

Principal Secretary 

Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 

T 867-393-7418 | Yukon.ca 
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From: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:58 AM 
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
  
Hi Kim, 
I have just confirmed that the current claim for recoveries for NBB is the first claim for that project.  So we have not 
received any recoveries for NBB yet. 
Catherine 
  
  

From: Catherine.Harwood  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:20 AM 
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
  
Please find signed agreements and an email and an info note attached. 
  
I will also send you an email with 3 past emails that HPW sent to Transport Canada, asking them to update their website. 
  
This morning I will let you know whether we have received any recoveries for NBB before now.  I know we have a claim 
in with Canada right now for NBB recoveries ($30M). 
  
Lastly, our comms for the Yukon audience will focus on the good reasons to move the money to the NBB bridge project 
and all the resilient infrastructure that YG has built, with help from Canada. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Catherine 
  

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:25 AM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca>; Katie.Munroe <Katie.Munroe@yukon.ca> 
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

Sent: February 15, 2024 12:54 PM 

To: Victoria.Zeppa; Richard.Gorczyca 

Subject: Re: [EXT] NTCF funding for a bridge in Dawson City 

 

 

Thank you! 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Victoria.Zeppa <Victoria.Zeppa@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:51:36 AM 
To: Catherine.Harwood <Catherine.Harwood@yukon.ca>; Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] NTCF funding for a bridge in Dawson City  

  
For your awareness, see below.  
  

From: Jordan.Owens <Jordan.Owens@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:42 AM 
To: Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca>; Aldous.Sperl <Aldous.Sperl@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Laura.Seeley <Laura.Seeley@yukon.ca>; Carla.Bohman <Carla.Bohman@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] NTCF funding for a bridge in Dawson City 
  
That is what Cab Comms is saying to media in response to the Yukon Party’s news release issued today. 
  

Before the Yukon Party gets too spun up, there are no plans at this time to build a bridge over the Yukon 

River in Dawson.  

  

We believe based on our discussions yesterday with the Prime Minister's Office that this may have been 

a reference to the Nisutlin Bay Bridge project, which is partially paid for through the National Trade 

Corridors Fund.  

  

The Government of Yukon’s Department of Highways and Public Works is working with Transport 

Canada to ensure the Prime Minister’s Office has the most up-to-date information on the Nisutlin Bay 

Bridge project and other Yukon-based infrastructure projects moving forward. 

  

As you know - and more importantly, as the Yukon Party knows - the Government of Yukon recently 

released a “What we heard” report following engagements with Dawson City residents on the Yukon 

River crossing. A majority of respondents (68%) said they were currently satisfied with the presently-

available options for crossing the river in Dawson. Unlike the Yukon Party, we're not in the business of 

breaking promises or unilaterally making decisions for Yukon municipalities, and we will continue to 

listen to Dawson City residents when it comes to potential new infrastructure projects in their 

community. 
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With respect to the NTCF project website, the Government of Yukon has been requesting that 

corrections be made to this federal government website since early 2023. 
  
  

Jordan Owens (she/her/elle) 

Director of Communications, Cabinet Office 

Government of Yukon  

+18673320615 
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From: Krysten.Johnson 

Sent: February 15, 2024 2:24 PM 

To: Aldous.Sperl; Richard.Gorczyca; Victoria.Zeppa 

CC: Richelle.MacIntosh 

Subject: Update on Media regarding Dawson Bridge 

 

 
Hi all, 
 
Just letting you know that Cabinet Communications has already responded to several media outlets today regarding the 
Dawson Bridge statement.  
 
We’re now going to let them take the lead on all future media requests so the messaging is consistent.  
 
Here is what they have said: 
 

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
 
 
FYI: Jackie Hong tweeted this this morning:  
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Krysten Johnson 

Manager, Communications and Public Relations 

Highways and Public Works | Corporate Services 

T 867-332-4847| W-3P | Yukon.ca 

 
 

0130





From: Richard.Gorczyca 

Sent: February 16, 2024 2:19 PM 

To: Krysten.Johnson 

CC: Katie.Munroe 

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

 

 

Krysten, here is the latest info note. 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Richard.Gorczyca 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:24:58 AM 
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
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From: ecoinfo 

Sent: February 16, 2024 2:27 PM 

Subject: Afternoon media monitoring: February 16, 2024 

 

 

 

CBC interviews, 12 to 1 pm  

CHON-FM interviews, 9 am to 11 am  

Territorial news 

National News 

 
CBC interviews, 12 to 1 pm  

12:14   Kari Johnston, One Yukon Board Director; “One Yukon's Wastewater Monitoring Program is 
expanding” 

12:22   Chris Brown, CBC; David Common, CBC; “Putin critic Alexei Navalny dies in Arctic Circle jail: strong 
reactions are being shared” 

12:41   Jolene Queen Sloan, drag performer; “Vancouver-based drag performer Jolene Queen Sloan is back to 
Whitehorse for two performances this weekend” 

12:51   Karina Będkowska, filmmaker; “Polish filmmaker Karina Będkowska about her documentary ‘My Place 
Ozerna’ screening at the Available Light Film Festival” 

 
CHON-FM interviews, 9 am to 11 am 

None 
 
Territorial news 
 
Dawson residents won't get a new bridge: Justin Trudeau announced funding by a mistake 
Prime Minister Justin Trudeau’s office has clarified his comment in Parliament about the feds putting money 
from the national trade corridors fund into a new bridge over the Yukon River in Dawson City. A Feb. 15 
statement by email from press secretary Jenna Ghassabeh clarifies what Trudeau was actually referring to, 
which was the $135 million provided to the Yukon government under the funding program as part of Phase 2 of 
upgrading the North Klondike Highway. 
(CKRW 12:00 pm) 
 
It is the Non-Motorized Weekend at the Chilkoot Trail National Historic Site 
As usual, every third weekend from December through April has been designated as a non-motorized only 
weekend at the Chilkoot Trail National Historic Site (CTNHS). The use of snowmobiles in the CTNHS is 
designated as restricted, prohibiting their use during non motorized weekends. This includes the operation, 
loading, and unloading of snowmobiles in the entire CTNHS, including the Log Cabin parking lot. Non-
motorized weekends extend from 1:00 AM on Friday through 12:00 Midnight on Sunday, as identified on the 
published schedule. Snowmobiles are permitted at all other times. 
(CKRW 12:00 pm) 
 
St. Francis of Assisi robotics club is heading to Vancouver next week 
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Next week, the St. Francis of Assisi robotics club, a dedicated team from Whitehorse, will embark on an 
exciting journey to Vancouver. The high school robotics team is gearing up to showcase their skills and 
innovation in robotics at a highly anticipated tech challenge. With their passion for robotics and determination 
to excel, this talented group is eager to compete against other teams from across Canada. St. Francis of Assisi 
teacher, librarian and Robotics Club mentor, Janet Clarke will be one of the chaperones in Vancouver. 
Speakers: Juan Jordan, team leader; Callum Provan, team’s handyman; Janet Clarke, teacher; 
(CKRW 12:00 pm) 
 
The Government of Yukon is planning to use Starlink in Dawson to strengthen communication during 
emergencies 
The Government of Yukon has announced its intention to leverage Starlink technology in Dawson to enhance 
communication capabilities during emergencies. By integrating Starlink, a satellite internet service provided by 
SpaceX, the government aims to bolster connectivity infrastructure, ensuring more reliable and resilient 
communication channels in times of crisis like floods and wildfires. This proactive measure underscores the 
commitment to improving emergency response and safeguarding the community's well-being in the city. 
Speakers: Shane Skarnulis, Emergency Management Planner; 
(CBC Radio 12:30 pm) 
 
A yearling moose was euthanized after being hit by a car earlier this week 
The RCMP has been informed about an injured moose calf near Hamilton Boulevard close to McIntyre Drive in 
Whitehorse. The Conservation Officer determined the necessity to euthanize the animal due to the nature of its 
injuries and low chances of survival. The Department of Environment says more moose calves can be in that 
area and they are asking people to be cautious on the roads a call the tip line if they see any.  
(CBC Radio 12:30 pm) 
 
The Council of Yukon First Nations annual justice conference wrapped up yesterday 
The Council of Yukon First Nations led the organization of an extensive conference centered on the topic of 
justice. This gathering allowed Yukon First Nations to come together and engage in significant discussions on 
diverse justice-related issues. By promoting dialogue and collaboration, the conference sought to explore 
solutions and address pressing challenges impacting Indigenous communities across the Yukon territory. 
Speakers: Georgina Sydney, Teslin Tlingit Elder; Erin Linklater, CYFN consultant; 
(CBC Radio 12:30 pm) 
 
The community of Carcross is about to get its own radio show 
The community of Carcross is on the verge of introducing its very own radio show. This exciting initiative 
promises to provide a platform for local voices and stories to be heard. With the launch approaching, 
anticipation is building as residents eagerly await the opportunity to tune in and engage with their own radio 
programming tailored to their community's interests and needs. 
Speakers: Max Leighton, Communications Advisor Carcross/Tagish First Nation; 
(CBC Radio 12:30 pm) 
 
Yukon government makes preparations for seasonal flooding (Yukon News) 
 
No plans for new Dawson bridge, Yukon government says following PM’s comment (Yukon News) 
 
National News 
 
Deaths of teens aged 12 and 19 at Nunavut care home trigger multiple investigations (CBC Online 
News) 
 
NTPC applies for rate increase, citing high diesel costs (CBC Online News) 
 
UPDATE: Federal money's kept hundreds of journalists employed in Canada. But the program's set to 
expire (CBC Online News) 
 
 

0135



 

 

Executive Council Office 

Communications 
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